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HAYWARD
DATE: December 18, 2018
TO: Mayor and City Council
FROM: City Clerk

SUBJECT: Resolution Reappointing Council Member Marquez as the City of Hayward
Representative to the Alameda County Mosquito Abatement District Board of
Trustees for a term ending December 31, 2020

RECOMMENDATION

That the City Council adopts the resolution reappointing Council Member Marquez as the City
of Hayward representative to the Alameda County Mosquito Abatement District Board of
Trustees for the next two-year term from January 1, 2019 through December 31, 2020.

SUMMARY

Council Member Marquez has been serving as the City of Hayward’s representative to the
Alameda County Mosquito Abatement District Board of Trustees since March 17, 2015, and
the Board is requesting her reappointment for the next two-year term ending December 31,
2020.

BACKGROUND

Council Member Marquez has been serving on the Alameda County Mosquito Abatement
District Board of Trustees since March 17, 2015.

The Alameda County Mosquito Abatement District requests the reappointment of Council
Member Marquez to the Alameda County Mosquito Abatement District Board of Trustees
representing the City of Hayward for another two-year term from January 1, 2019 to
December 31, 2020. Council Member Marquez currently serves as the President of the
Alameda County Mosquito Abatement District Board of Trustees and has expressed interest in
continuing to serve on this Board.

STRATEGIC INITIATIVES

This agenda item is a routine operational item and does not relate to one of the Council’s
Strategic Initiatives.
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FISCAL IMPACT

There is no fiscal impact associated with this report.
PUBLIC CONTACT

The agenda was posted in accordance with the Brown Act.
NEXT STEPS

The Alameda County Mosquito Abatement District will be notified accordingly of the Council’s
action.

Prepared and Recommended by: Miriam Lens, City Clerk

Approved by:

Kelly McAdoo, City Manager
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